10/29/21, 7:23 AM State of lowa Mail - Fwd: Message from "DNRWAL4PRN29"

ME@>

Records Request, DNR <dnr.records.request@dnr.iowa.gov>

Fwd: Message from "DNRWAL4PRN29"

1 message

Auel, Jason <jason.auel@dnr.iowa.gov>
To: DNR Records Request <dnr.records.request@dnr.iowa.gov>

5 of 6 emails

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: Auel, Jason <jason.auel@dnr.iowa.gov>
Date: Thu, Aug 26, 2021 at 1:04 PM

Subject: Fwd: Message from "DNRWAL4PRN29"
To: <wwiese@hardincountyia.gov>

Cc: Justin Clark <justin.clark@dnr.iowa.gov>

Email number 2

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: Moore, Seth <seth.moore@dnr.iowa.gov>
Date: Tue, Aug 24, 2021 at 10:55 AM

Subject: Fwd: Message from "DNRWAL4PRN29"
To: Jason Auel <jason.auel@dnr.iowa.gov>

Seth Moore * Sovereign Lands Permitting/Env. Review
Land and Waters Bureau
lowa Department of Natural Resources

www.iowadnr.gov C 515-330-6432

502 E 9th St, Des Moines, |A 50319
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Thu, Oct 28, 2021 at 3:59 PM
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---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: Seth Moore <Seth.Moore@dnr.iowa.gov>
Date: Tue, Aug 24, 2021 at 9:44 AM

Subject: Message from "DNRWAL4PRN29"

To: Seth Moore <Seth.Moore@dnr.iowa.gov>

This E-mail was sent from "DNRWAL4PRN29" (MP 4055).

Scan Date: 08.24.2021 09:39:32 (-0400)
Queries to: DNRWAL4PRN29@iowa.gov
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